

1 *Senate* BILL NO. 98
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Allyn*
 3 BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
 4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 6 32-2614, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO FUNDS FOR THE REPLACEMENT
 7 OF BRIDGES."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 32-2614, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "32-2614. Replacement of bridges. (1) Whenever funds
 13 are made available under the ~~Federal-Aid~~ Federal-Aid Highway
 14 Act for the replacement of bridges, the department may*

15 ~~allocate~~ allocate from state construction moneys
 16 such moneys as are necessary to match the available federal
 17 funds. Such allocation shall be made from available state
 18 construction moneys before the apportionments provided for
 19 in sections 32-2606, 32-2607~~1~~ and 32-2611.

20 (2) Whenever such state construction moneys are so
 21 allocated, the amount so allocated ~~shall~~ may not be deducted
 22 from future apportionments to the financial district or
 23 city, ~~as follows:~~

24 ~~(a) if the moneys are allocated for the replacement of~~
 25 ~~a bridge located on the primary or urban system, the amount~~

1 ~~shall be deducted over a period of five (5) years, and~~
 2 ~~(b) if the moneys are allocated for the replacement of~~
 3 ~~a bridge located on the secondary system, the amount shall~~
 4 ~~be deducted over a period of ten (10) years."~~

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

SB98

Approved by Committee
on Highways & Transportation

Senate BILL NO. 98

1
2 INTRODUCED BY *Ray*
3 BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
6 32-2614, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO FUNDS FOR THE REPLACEMENT
7 OF BRIDGES."
8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 32-2614, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 "32-2614. Replacement of bridges. (1) Whenever funds
13 are made available under the ~~Federal-Aid~~ Federal-Aid Highway
14 Act for the replacement of bridges, the department may*
15 ~~allocate~~ allocate from state construction moneys
16 such moneys as are necessary to match the available federal
17 funds. Such allocation shall be made from available state
18 construction moneys before the apportionments provided for
19 in sections 32-2606, 32-2607₁ and 32-2611.

20 (2) Whenever such state construction moneys are so
21 allocated, the amount so allocated ~~shall~~ may not be deducted
22 from future apportionments to the financial district or
23 city, ~~as follows:~~

24 ~~(a) if the moneys are allocated for the replacement of~~
25 ~~a bridge located on the primary or urban system, the amount~~

1 ~~shall be deducted over a period of five (5) years, and~~
2 ~~(b) if the moneys are allocated for the replacement of~~
3 ~~a bridge located on the secondary system, the amount shall~~
4 ~~be deducted over a period of ten (10) years."~~

-End-

SB98

1 Senate BILL NO. 98
 2 INTRODUCED BY Ray
 3 BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
 4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 6 32-2614, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO FUNDS FOR THE REPLACEMENT
 7 OF BRIDGES."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 32-2614, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "32-2614. Replacement of bridges. (1) Whenever funds
 13 are made available under the ~~Federal-Aid~~ Federal-Aid Highway
 14 Act for the replacement of bridges, the department may

15 ~~(1)-Allocate~~ allocate from state construction moneys
 16 such moneys as are necessary to match the available federal
 17 funds. Such allocation shall be made from available state
 18 construction moneys before the apportionments provided for
 19 in ~~sections~~ 32-2606, 32-2607, and 32-2611.

20 (2) Whenever such state construction moneys are so
 21 allocated, the amount so allocated ~~shall~~ may not be deducted
 22 from future apportionments to the financial district or
 23 city, ~~as follows:~~

24 ~~(a)-if the moneys are allocated for the replacement of~~
 25 ~~a-bridge located on the primary or urban system, the amount~~

1 ~~shall be deducted over a period of five (5) years, and~~
 2 ~~(b)-if the moneys are allocated for the replacement of~~
 3 ~~a-bridge located on the secondary system, the amount shall~~
 4 ~~be deducted over a period of ten (10) years."~~

-End-

SB98

1 SENATE BILL NO. 98
 2 INTRODUCED BY HAGER
 3 BY REQUEST OF DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS
 4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 6 32-2614, R.C.M. 1947, RELATING TO FUNDS FOR THE REPLACEMENT
 7 OF BRIDGES."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 32-2614, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "32-2614. Replacement of bridges. ~~(1)~~ Whenever funds
 13 are made available under the ~~Federal-Aid~~ Federal-Aid Highway
 14 Act for the replacement of bridges, the department may

15 ~~(1)~~ allocate ~~allocate~~ from state construction moneys
 16 such moneys as are necessary to match the available federal
 17 funds. Such allocation shall be made from available state
 18 construction moneys before the apportionments provided for
 19 in sections 32-2606, 32-2607~~1~~ and 32-2611.

20 (2) Whenever such state construction moneys are so
 21 allocated, the amount so allocated ~~shall~~ may not be deducted
 22 from future apportionments to the financial district or
 23 city, ~~as follows:~~

24 ~~(a) if the moneys are allocated for the replacement of~~
 25 ~~a bridge located on the primary or urban system, the amount~~

1 ~~shall be deducted over a period of five (5) years and~~
 2 ~~(b) if the moneys are allocated for the replacement of~~
 3 ~~a bridge located on the secondary system, the amount shall~~
 4 ~~be deducted over a period of ten (10) years."~~

-End-